3 may 9018

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A: VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

Respectfully submitted is the Memorandum dated April 4, 2014 of Regional Director JORGE U. SEBASTIAN,
JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, favorably endorsing the request for Modification of District Engineer NAJIB D.

of National Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and

DILANGALEN CEO VI, Zamboanga Slbugay Z"d DEO to be lmplemented by the said District under FY2018 GAA,
= _As per GAA/Original = ~ ~ _As Modified = :
PrOJect Descnptlon
UACS No. 310109100126000
/6;o]ect ID: P00200263MN - _
O1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road L 001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System
System ]
et Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction Asset Preservation - Rehabilitation/ Reconstruction of

/Nﬁtional Roads with Slips, Slope Collapse, and Landslide -

3 /| Landslide - Tertiary Roads /| Tertiary Roads
= Crossing Sta. Clara - Sandayong Rd - K1806 + 368 | Crossing Sta. Clara - Sandayong Rd - K1806 + 360.00 -
-K1806 + 428, K1809 + 500 - K1809 + 530, /Eaéf)ﬁ + 440.00, K1806+655.00 - K1806+680.00,
' K1809 +572 - K1809 +632, K1810 + 050 - 1809+520.00 - K1809+555.00, K1809+580.00 -
/ K1810 + 097, K1810 + 164 - K1810 + 224, | K1809+635.00, K1810+045.00 - K1810+080.00,
K1810 + 270 - K1810 +310 K1810+150.00 - K1810+220.00, K1810+220.00 -
K1810+280.00, K1810+280.00 - K1810+320.00
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW-1 —Construction
CW-1 — Construction of R_oad Slope P 3748.42
f Road Slope Pretéction Structure: il P41.495 M
/6; L P 7,040.94 P42.14 M 11,0705k /square meter
/square meter
/ 5,985 square meters meters
)Qflgcg‘;?ff”' P 300/sq.m P 0.645 M
EAO - P0.86 M EAO - P0.86M
Teotal P43 M Total P43 M
Justificatio
> Th€ physical target increased from 5,985 square meters to 11,070 square meters to consider other

sections that needs road slope protection and to maximize utilization of funds released under GAA FY 2018.
Provision of Right Of Way Acquisition for smooth implementation of the project.

to wit?”

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended.

At/

RAFARL C. YABUT
Seniof Undersecretary
adersecretary for Mindanao Regional Operations

(EPPROVED/ DISAPPROVED:
MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
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Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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